
APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875791

Council Chamber 01621 859677
CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Fiona Marshall

06 March 2018

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

on WEDNESDAY 14 MARCH 2018 at 7.30 pm.

in the Council Chamber. Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Chief Executive

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN Councillor M W Helm

VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor R P F Dewick

COUNCILLORS Mrs P A Channer, CC
P G L Elliott
M S Heard
N R Pudney
S J Savage
Mrs M E Thompson

Unrestricted Document Pack



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



Page 3
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk.

AGENDA
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
WEDNESDAY 14 MARCH 2018

1. Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)  

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 10)

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 November 2017, 
(copy enclosed).

4. Disclosure of Interest  

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 
Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).

5. Public Participation  

To receive the views of members of the public on items of business to be considered by 
the Committee (please see below):
1. A period of ten minutes will be set aside.
2. An individual may speak for no more than two minutes on a specific agenda 

item, the time slots to be allocated on a “first come first served” basis.
3. Participation may take the form of a statement, or alternatively a question to be 

addressed to the Chairman.  There will be no discussion on questions put unless 
it is formally moved.  In line with the current scheme applied to other 
Committees, the questions must:

 Not be defamatory, frivolous, vexatious or offensive;

 Not be the same or substantially the same as another question to the same 
meeting or anything so put in the last six months;

 Not involve the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.
4. Anyone wishing to speak must notify the Committee Clerk between 7:00pm 

and 7:20pm prior to the start of the meeting.

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


Page 4

6. Chief Inspector's Performance Report  

To receive a verbal update from Chief Inspector Ronnie Egan.

7. Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update  (Pages 11 - 20)

To consider the report of the Director of Customers and Community (copy enclosed).

8. Essex Police Rural Crime Strategy  

To receive a presentation from Chief Inspector Ian Gennery of the Gypsy, Traveller 
and Rural Engagement Team (GTRET).

9. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are 
urgent  

NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting
Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session 
for subsequent publication on the Council’s website.  At the start of the meeting an 
announcement will be made about the sound recording.  Members of the public attending the 
meeting with a view to speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the 
recording.  

Fire
In event of a fire, a siren will sound.  Please use the fire exits marked with the green running 
man.  The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.  Please 
gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.  There are 
steps behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.   

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
This meeting is being monitored and recorded by CCTV.



455

MINUTES of
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
8 NOVEMBER 2017

PRESENT

Chairman Councillor M W Helm

Vice-Chairman Councillor R P F Dewick

Councillors Mrs P A Channer, CC, P G L Elliott, N R Pudney, S J Savage 
and Mrs M E Thompson

567. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES 

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda.

568. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were none.

569. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

RESOLVED

(i) that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 18 April 2017 be 
received.

Minute No. 1210 – Public Participation
In response to a question the Chairman clarified that public participation had been 
omitted from this agenda in error and this would be corrected for future meetings.

The Chairman noted that Councillor H M Bass was in the chair at the end of the 
meeting and therefore the Minutes should be corrected to show this.

RESOLVED

(ii) that subject to the above amendment the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 18 April 2017 be confirmed.

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



456

570. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST 

Councillor Mrs P A Channer disclosed a non-pecuniary interest, as she was a Member 
of Essex County Council.  She also declared that she sat on the Police, Fire and Crime 
Panel as a representative for Maldon District Council and the Reducing Reoffending 
Board as a representative for Essex County Council.

571. CHIEF INSPECTORS PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Chief Inspector (CI) Ronnie Egan, District Commander introduced Detective Inspector 
Rob Kirby to the Committee who would be providing an update on burglaries.  She then 
addressed the Committee and provided Members with a detailed update and highlighted 
the following areas:

 Current Crime – Maldon had one of the lowest accumulative crime rates from 
April to September in Essex and was one of the safest places in the county.  
Members noted that there had been an 11.8% increase in crime seen across the 
whole of Essex.

 Rural Crime Rates – CI Egan advised that she would circulate the figures 
relating to rural crimes after the meeting.  Maldon had recorded 2,067 rural 
crimes, an increase of 31 compared with the previous year and 41 of these 
related to hare coursing.

 Rural Team – A new dedicated rural team would be operational from 1 October, 
based centrally and looking to target areas.  It was noted that this team would 
give more impetus, visibility and presence out in the District.

 Domestic Abuse – It was noted that domestic abuse was a high profile area for 
the Police who were working closely with other agencies.  

 Theft of Motor Vehicles – This had increased by 16 offences on the previous 
year.

 Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) Cameras – These were now live.  
In every 24 hour period around 25,000 movements on weekdays were captured 
by the cameras with this figure dropping to 10 – 15,000 at weekend.  This data 
was used to build an intelligence picture along with all cameras across Essex.  
DI Egan highlighted a number of specific areas where the ANPR cameras had 
been directly involved in assisting with prosecution, road safety, missing persons 
etc.  She advised that the Committee would receive regular updates on 
achievements.

The Committee then received an update on dwelling burglaries from Detective 
Inspector (DI) Kirby which included the following information:

 There had been an increase in the distance people were travelling to commit 
burglary.

 Although there had been a small increase in burglaries, Maldon had the lowest 
number of burglaries and the most solved burglaries in the force.

 The Police had been engaging more with the public through social media, such 
as Facebook and the Essex Community Messaging service.  DI Kirby gave an 

Page 6



457

example of how information shared through social media had led to a quick 
arrest. 

It was agreed that the Essex Police Performance Summary for all districts would be 
circulated to Members and the Chairman confirmed that this report would be brought to 
future meetings of the Committee.

In response to a number of questions raised by Members they were provided with the 
following additional information:

 CI Egan agreed to provide some further comparison to see how Maldon crime 
statistics compared with similar groups / area to provide better comparative.  She 
reassured Members that although demand and recorded crime had to be 
compared across the same force area they did look across the country to identify 
any best practice.

 Sexual offences – Incidents involving over 16s were investigated by the public 
protection team but CI Egan agreed to seek clarity in respect of the figure 
reported.

 Solved rates – The figures in respect of these were improving but the types of 
recorded crime were increasing and making solvability difficult.  Members were 
informed that this was an area where improvements were being made.  In respect 
of dwelling burglaries DI Kirby advised that Maldon’s solved rate of 18% was to 
be celebrated as it was well about the national average.  He explained some of 
the difficulties around identifying persons in order to solve crimes.

It was clarified that solved rates related to a positive outcome i.e. a charge to go 
to court, caution etc.  Whereas conviction rates related to when a person 
appeared at court.

In response to a question regarding how dwelling burglary figures translated into 
convictions, CI Egan explained that these figures were only broken down for 
domestic abuse but she would clarify this with the Justice Department if it was 
of interest to Members.

The Chairman thanked CI Egan and DI Kirby for attending the meeting.

572. MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 

Councillor Mrs P A Channer declared that she was the Chairman of the Maldon Youth 
Strategy Group and that she was Chairman of the Essex County Council Safeguarding 
Member Reference Group and some matters contained in this report came under the 
auspices of these bodies.

The Committee noted the report of the Director of Customers and Community detailing 
progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon Community Safety Partnership since 
the last meeting of this Committee and highlighting the strategic priorities adopted in 
March 2017.

It was noted that five key priorities had been identified and were set out in the report.  
Members’ particular attention was drawn to the priority ‘tackling rural crime and 

Page 7



458

strengthening communities’ which was applicable to the Maldon District in light of the 
crime trends seen in the past few years.  

The most recent Essex Police strategic management performance data was attached as 
Appendix 1 to the report.  

The Community Safety Partnership Manager presented the report and provided 
Members with update on a number of areas relating to the Partnership set out in the 
report and in response to questions from Members the following information was 
provided:

 Speed Cameras – Safer Essex Roads Partnership carry out speed enforcement on 
a variety of sites across Essex.  Any new sites identified would not be duplicated, 
i.e. enforcement using TruCam would not be the same site as for the Safer Essex 
Roads Partnership and not carried out in the same area as Community 
SpeedWatch.  It was noted that TruCam sites identified had to be assessed prior 
to being used.  In response to a question it was confirmed that the TruCam launch 
had been delayed but a date was due to be announced shortly.

 It was clarified that NHW stood for Neighbourhood Watch.

 Increases in Crime – Chief Inspector Egan explained that some increases in 
violence were gang related with the more populated districts seeing more 
problems with gangs. Whilst there was some spread of crime into smaller towns 
and villages (quieter areas) these were dealt with more quickly.  The Chief 
Inspector outlined the work being done by the Police to drive out gangs and noted 
that domestic abuse had seen an increase across all districts. 

 Safeguarding – In response to comments about Member training on safeguarding 
and corporate parenting including gangs etc., the Director of Customers and 
Community gave assurance that this was on the work programme for the coming 
year and Member seminars would be arranged around this topic and also in terms 
of how it relates to local issues.

 Resources – A Member questioned whether more resources would lead to an 
increased solve rate and in response Chief Inspector Egan advised that there was 
always a need for more resources and explained how additional resources could 
be used.  She informed Members that the Police and Fire Crime Commissioner 
had recognised this and was working to secure additional funding for extra 
resource.  She outlined some other initiatives being used i.e. use of mobile 
devices, which were seeing positive effects.

 Police presence in Burnham-on-Crouch – A local Ward Member commented on 
the recent loss of the Police station in this area and in response Members were 
advised of the work being done by the Police to engage with the Town Council 
and local groups such as Neighbourhood Watch.  It was noted that Community 
Engagement was very important and was continuing to assist Officers to solve 
crimes.

 Funding to tackle gangs and associated organised crime – Members were advised 
of how this funding had been split across six areas.  Maldon was benefitting in 
terms of it being a split District with Chelmsford and particular criteria of the 
funding was detailed including how these benefitted the Maldon District.  Work 
was also ongoing locally to support vulnerability in Maldon and better 
engagement with parents had been discussed.

Page 8



459

The Chairman thanked the Officer for his excellent report and again thanked Chief 
Inspector (CI) Ronnie Egan, District Commander and Detective Inspector Rob Kirby for 
attending the meeting.

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.55 pm.

M W HELM
CHAIRMAN

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item no. 7
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

REPORT of
DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITY
to
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
14 MARCH 2018

MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 Members are asked to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon 
Community Safety Partnership (CSP) since the last meeting held on 8 November 
2017 and be aware of the strategic priorities which are being proposed by the 
partnership for 2018 / 19.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members review and comment on the new current progress and the success of 
the initiatives undertaken by the partnership to date.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 Statutory Duties

3.1.1 The current key priorities are listed below and following the completion of the 
strategic assessment and subsequent endorsement by the Responsible Authorities 
Group (RAG) on 17 March 2017.  These priorities have been confirmed to Essex 
Police and the Office of Police and Crime Commissioner and were taken into 
consideration during the development of the Police and Crime Plan and Essex Police 
Crime Prevention Strategy.  It should be noted that reducing reoffending remains a 
statutory function for all community safety partnerships and is embedded in the 
priorities listed below. 

 Reducing crime, fear of crime and anti-social behaviour

 Promoting road safety and tackling irresponsible driving

 Protecting and supporting vulnerable people and victims of crime

 Reduction in harm caused by alcohol and substance misuse

 Tackling rural crime and strengthening communities 

3.1.2 Work on the strategic assessment is now complete and new strategic priorities will be 
considered by the Responsible Authorities Group at the next meeting on 13 April 
2018. Officers have been supported by an analyst from Essex Police for this strategic 

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item no. 7

assessment and partners have been involved in the process to determine the new 
priorities by using a crime risk matrix, crime severity scores and public perception.

 Tackling Violent Crime

 Driving Down Antisocial Behaviour in Public Places

 Identifying and Supporting Vulnerable People

 Ensuring the Implementation and Delivery of the Essex Police Rural Crime 
Strategy

 Promoting Road Safety and Challenging Irresponsible Driving

3.1.3 These priorities contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping communities 
to be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the business plan for 
the directorate for 2017 / 18.  Each activity has a clear timescale and milestone to 
enable performance monitoring of each project associated to the activity.  

3.1.4 The current Essex Police performance figures for the rolling year to 31 January 2018 
(compared to the same period last year) showed an increase in all crime by 4.4% (107 
more offences) and a decrease in anti-social behaviour by 0.5% (1 less incident).  It 
should be noted that there has been an increase in crime in Essex by 11.7%.  A 
summary of the crime profile for Maldon will be presented at the meeting by Chief 
Inspector Ronnie Egan.  A copy of the Essex Police force performance summary is 
attached as APPENDIX 1. 

3.1.5 Works continue around the Prevent agenda to support the current local action plan 
and statutory responsibilities. A SET (Southend, Essex and Thurrock) policy, 
guidance and an Essex Prevent Action Plan have been completed and are monitored 
on a quarterly basis at the Prevent Multi-Agency Group with the last meeting being 
held on 13 February 2018.  The Home Office wrote to local authorities on 2 February 
2018 to advise of the planned improvements to the Channel process following the 
Dovetail project which was piloted during 2017.  This will involve setting up regional 
hubs to undertake the Channel process. It is likely that the East of England will move 
over to this new process towards the end of 2018.  Officers continue to engage with 
communities through the recently refreshed Independent Advisory Group which 
meets every two months.

3.1.6 Members will recall that the partnership that two domestic homicides had occurred 
and both of these incidents met the criteria of a Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) 
under Section 9 of the Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act 2004.  These 
reviews are now reaching a conclusion with final reports being prepared for the Home 
Office quality assurance panel.  The more recent DHR from April 2017 is being 
managed under the new centralised process with Essex County Council (ECC) and the 
next panel meeting is on 14 March 2018.  This new centralised process is working 
very well and has enabled staff to dedicate more time to ensuring that the partnership 
addresses local issues which impact on the district.

3.2 Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Update

3.2.1 Members should note that a representative of the Office of the Police, Fire and Crime 
Commissioner (OPFCC) attended the last RAG meeting and gave an overview of 
current activities which may affect Maldon District.  Officers to continue to work in 

Page 12



Agenda Item no. 7

partnership with the OPFCC on a number of current initiatives such as violence and 
vulnerability, community safety hubs and rural crime.  Members should note that 
Essex Police launched the new Rural Crime Prevention Strategy on 16 November 
2017 at Stow Maries Aerodrome in partnership with the OPFCC, Rural Crime Forum 
and Essex Rural Partnership.  A team member from the Gypsy, Traveller and Rural 
Engagement Team (GTRET) will be attending this meeting to give an overview of the 
focus of the work being undertaken in this new strategy.

3.2.2 The OPFCC confirmed that core funding for 2018 / 19 will be £12,527 with the sum 
of £1,708 being top sliced for the centralised DHR process (£14,235 in total).  
Members should note that the OPFCC funded Tru-Cam initiative is now operational 
and being undertaken by Maldon District Council community protection officers who 
are trained and certified to deliver speed enforcement on behalf of Essex Police.  The 
Tru-Cam pilot received (£7,000) CDSF funding in 2017. Members should note that 
the commissioner has opted to increase the policing precept for Council Tax in 2018/ 
19 which is the subject of a future report to the Community Services Committee on 27 
March 2018. It is likely that an element of this funding will go towards community 
policing.

3.3 Community Safety Hubs

3.3.1 The community safety hub for Maldon and Chelmsford meets on the first Tuesday of 
each month and has a tasking process which links to the current priorities of the 
community safety partnership.  This group now has a much wider partnership focus 
with new members attending from social care, youth offending and the children’s 
health and wellbeing service.  Sub groups of the partnership continue to meet on a 
regular basis and work streams for each individual group are effectively impacting on 
various areas of community safety. 

3.3.2 The new group which has been set up to support schools in tackling anti-social 
behaviour and vulnerability with pupils displaying risky behaviours is working well 
and data sharing and intelligence is much more effective.  This acts as a valuable early 
intervention tool and hopefully will correct bad behaviour before escalation.  Maldon 
CSP will be working much closer with ECC Youth Offending Services and will be 
using a new framework deal with young people at risk of exploitation during the 
coming year.  Officers are also attending groups with registered social landlords and 
mental health practitioners to tackle anti-social behaviour.

3.4 Progress on Action Plans

3.4.1 The partnership has delivered education and interventions for a wide range of areas 
for this current year which has included the following work.

 Crucial Crew for Year 6 students (600 students);

 Fire Break (10 students);

 Door Step Sports Club;

 Street Art Project;

 Secondary School Education on drugs and psychoactive substances for Year 7 
(300 students);

Page 13



Agenda Item no. 7

 Just Play;

 Stay Safe this Summer.

3.4.2 The partnership has recently commissioned St Giles Trust to undertake education, 
awareness and mentoring within secondary schools to highlight the risk of young 
people becoming criminally or sexually exploited by gangs or organised crime 
groups.  This work will continue throughout 2018 and include education sessions for 
parents, students and teachers.

3.4.3 Officers attend the MACE (Missing and Child Exploitation) 1 and MACE 2 meetings 
to ensure that the needs of vulnerable children for the district are addressed and that 
processes are in place to tackle the criminal and sexual exploitation of young people. 
The most recent meetings were held on 13 February 2018.  A Southend, Essex and 
Thurrock Child Sexual Exploitation (SET CSE) Toolbox has now been approved and 
a schools resource pack has now been developed and is available to primary and 
secondary schools.  Officers also attend Mid-Essex Stay Safe, Mid-Essex Children’s 
Partnership Board and the County Safeguarding Leads meeting.  Members should 
note that both secondary schools in the district received a professional drama based on 
exploitation entitled Chelsea’s Choice on 18 October 2017.  This project has been 
funded by the Youth Strategy Group and delivered through the ECC Youth Service.  
Maldon will be delivering a See It Stop It campaign to address exploitation during 
2018 which will upskill businesses and organisations to spot the signs of exploitation.

3.4.4 Officers continue to carry out educational events.  This included the delivery of Stay 
Safe this Summer to 300 Year 7 students in July 2017 focussing on drug awareness 
(including psychoactive substances).  Get Ready for Summer was held at Promenade 
Park on 27 July 2017 and included a wide range of partners including Essex Police, 
Essex Fire & Rescue Service, Neighbourhood Watch, Essex Watch, Provide, Anglian 
Water, Victim Support, Red Cross, Safer Roads Partnership, Moat Housing, 
Environment Agency, HM Coastguard, Land Rover Rescue and Maldon District 
Council.  Whilst this event was mainly to give advice and information, 30 people 
signed up for various watches and 12 people booked home fire safety visits.  Crucial 
Crew was delivered to over 600 Year 6 students between 25 - 29 September 2017 and 
included workshops on fire safety, road safety, anti-bullying, internet safety, park 
safety, first aid and alcohol awareness.  The High Sheriff of Essex, Mr Simon Hall, 
attended on 27 September 2017 and was suitably impressed by the project.  Officers 
are currently working with the Community Voluntary Service (CVS) to deliver the 
“Warm Maldon Project” which will support vulnerable people over the winter months 
through distributing warm packs and promoting flu vaccination campaigns.  There 
was also the launch of a Keep Safe website in June 2017 which is a pan Essex website 
allowing people with learning disabilities (plus families and carers) to access local 
information to support them.

3.4.5 Maldon Skate Park Project was completed on 8 and 9 August 2017.  A professional 
graffiti art company, Brave Arts, were commissioned to work with local people to 
design and paint the skate park.  Over 20 young people helped deliver this project 
over the two days.

3.4.6 Officers continue to engage with the public to ensure that we are aware of perceptions 
of crime in certain areas and have used events such as Get Ready for Summer, 

Page 14



Agenda Item no. 7

Blackwater Country Show, Burnham Carnival and Maldon Christmas Fayre.  This 
will complement the on-line surveys which we complete each year.

3.4.7 Members should note that the Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) camera 
system for the Dengie Peninsular is now live and operational at both locations.  Essex 
Police gave a presentation to the Community Services Committee on 16 January 2018 
as part of a consultation exercise which also gave some valuable data on the 
effectiveness of ANPR.

3.4.8 Members should note that at the RAG meeting held on 6 October 2017 funding was 
agreed from partnership funds to support the following initiatives.  The annual 
OPFCC grant is used to support ongoing revenue costs associated with partnership 
posts.  

 Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) awareness training for social landlords - £500 
(completed);

 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) signage - £2,000;

 Just Play football initiative (extended to Burnham-on-Crouch) - £2,500;

 CCTV contribution for a pilot to enable Maldon CCTV to be remotely 
monitored - £5,000 (to go live summer 2018);

 J9 domestic abuse awareness - £400 (training delivered);

  Vulnerability awareness training for young people – £5,000 (St Giles Trust 
commissioned to deliver in Spring 2018).

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 That Members note the proposed priorities for 2017 / 18 and the new processes used 
to determine these priorities.  The shared working arrangements between Maldon and 
Chelmsford continue to support local priorities, high level policing priorities and the 
priorities of the current PFCC plan and Essex Police Crime Prevention Strategy.  
Maldon CSP remains efficient and responsive to emerging issues and more 
importantly positions itself strongly for future funding arrangements with the Essex 
Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner, statutory partners and local/national initiatives.

5. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

5.1 These priorities contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping communities 
to be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the business plan for 
the directorate for 2017 / 18.

6. IMPLICATIONS

(i) Impact on Customers – Helping communities to be safe, active and healthy.

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None.

Page 15



Agenda Item no. 7

(iii) Impact on Risk – None.

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) – Members should note that sustainable 
funding of posts to cover statutory duties will remain a challenge but remain 
manageable whilst we receive an annual OPFCC grant.

(v) Impact on Resources (human) – As above.

(vi) Impact on the Environment – None.

Background Papers: Appendix 1 – Essex Police Performance Summary.

Enquiries to: Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Manager, (Tel: 01621 875814).

Page 16



Essex Police
Performance Summary
To January 2018

Production Date: 13th February 2018

Unit: Performance Information Unit

Contact: David Howard

APPENDIX 1

Page 17



Essex Police: Performance Summary                   
To January 2018

1. Introduction
                
This performance summary is designed to provide an understanding of how individual 
districts are performing within each crime type. The report includes tables of data 
relating to cumulative and rolling 12 month figures for each district.  

Cumulative or Year to Date (YTD) summaries use a data period of April until the latest 
month of data. For example, for YTD to the end of September, this would be April – 
September. Please note, Year to Date tables will not be included at the start of the 
financial year until there is a 3 month period to use. 

12 month rolling data relates to data in a 12 month period ending at the last day of 
latest month of data. For example, 1st May 2016 – 30th April 2017. This rolling period 
moves on for every new data month. 

APPENDIX 1

Page 18



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Maldon

Top Level
Crime Type 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018

% pt.
diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 855 860 5 0.6 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2072 2188 116 5.6 342 295 -47 -13.7 16.5 13.5 -3.0
   - State Based Crime 213 270 57 26.8 98 78 -20 -20.4 46.0 28.9 -17.1
   - Victim Based Crime 1859 1918 59 3.2 244 217 -27 -11.1 13.1 11.3 -1.8

Victim Based Crime
Crime Type 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018

% pt.
diff.

Violence Against the Person 628 746 118 18.8 158 134 -24 -15.2 25.2 18.0 -7.2
   - Homicide 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -
   - Violence with Injury 222 275 53 23.9 80 63 -17 -21.3 36.0 22.9 -13.1
   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0 0 0 - 0 1 1 - - - -
   - Violence without Injury 253 279 26 10.3 53 50 -3 -5.7 20.9 17.9 -3.0
   - Stalking and Harassment 153 191 38 24.8 25 19 -6 -24.0 16.3 9.9 -6.4
   - Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 222 275 53 23.9 80 64 -16 -20.0 36.0 23.3 -12.8
   - Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 406 470 64 15.8 78 69 -9 -11.5 19.2 14.7 -4.5
Sexual Offences 54 66 12 22.2 10 6 -4 -40.0 18.5 9.1 -9.4
   - Rape 17 27 10 58.8 7 0 -7 -100.0 41.2 0.0 -41.2
      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 4 11 7 175.0 7 0 -7 -100.0 175.0 0.0 -175.0
      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 13 16 3 23.1 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
   - Other Sexual Offences 37 39 2 5.4 3 6 3 100.0 8.1 15.4 7.3
Robbery 10 12 2 20.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 10.0 0.0 -10.0
   - Robbery of business property 1 3 2 200.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
   - Robbery of Personal Property 9 9 0 0.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 11.1 0.0 -11.1
Theft Offences 857 796 -61 -7.1 45 55 10 22.2 5.3 6.9 1.7
   - Burglary 321 252 -69 -21.5 13 24 11 84.6 4.0 9.5 5.5
      - Burglary Residential - 176 - - - 21 - - - 11.9 -
      - Burglary Business & Community - 76 - - - 3 - - - 3.9 -
      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 127 133 6 4.7 6 21 15 250.0 4.7 15.8 11.1
      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 194 119 -75 -38.7 7 3 -4 -57.1 3.6 2.5 -1.1
   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 192 174 -18 -9.4 9 4 -5 -55.6 4.7 2.3 -2.4
      - Theft from a Vehicle 104 100 -4 -3.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.0 0.0 -1.0
      - Theft of a Vehicle 68 56 -12 -17.6 6 4 -2 -33.3 8.8 7.1 -1.7
      - Vehicle Interference 20 18 -2 -10.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 10.0 0.0 -10.0
   - Theft 344 370 26 7.6 23 27 4 17.4 6.7 7.3 0.6
      - Theft from the Person 23 23 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 15 18 3 20.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
      - Shoplifting 46 60 14 30.4 12 13 1 8.3 26.1 21.7 -4.4
      - Other Theft 260 269 9 3.5 11 14 3 27.3 4.2 5.2 1.0
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 310 298 -12 -3.9 30 22 -8 -26.7 9.7 7.4 -2.3
   - Criminal Damage 297 287 -10 -3.4 29 21 -8 -27.6 9.8 7.3 -2.4
   - Arson 13 11 -2 -15.4 1 1 0 0.0 7.7 9.1 1.4
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 7 14 7 100.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 28.6 0.0 -28.6
Hate Crime HO Definition 18 22 4 22.2 6 0 -6 -100.0 33.3 0.0 -33.3

State Based Crime
Crime Type 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018

% pt.
diff.

Drug Offences 56 44 -12 -21.4 45 42 -3 -6.7 80.4 95.5 15.1
   - Trafficking of Drugs 15 7 -8 -53.3 5 8 3 60.0 33.3 114.3 81.0
   - Possession of Drugs 41 37 -4 -9.8 40 34 -6 -15.0 97.6 91.9 -5.7
Possession of Weapons 7 11 4 57.1 6 5 -1 -16.7 85.7 45.5 -40.3
Public Order 124 163 39 31.5 39 24 -15 -38.5 31.5 14.7 -16.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 26 52 26 100.0 8 7 -1 -12.5 30.8 13.5 -17.3

Cumulative Year to January
Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 1

Page 19



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Maldon

Top Level
Crime Type

% DA
2018

2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018
% pt.
diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1008 1007 -1 -0.1 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.1 2439 2546 107 4.4 407 362 -45 -11.1 16.7 14.2 -2.5
   - State Based Crime 7.5 245 319 74 30.2 113 102 -11 -9.7 46.1 32.0 -14.1
   - Victim Based Crime 17.3 2194 2227 33 1.5 294 260 -34 -11.6 13.4 11.7 -1.7

Victim Based Crime
Crime Type

% DA
2018

2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018
% pt.
diff.

Violence Against the Person 36.9 742 871 129 17.4 189 155 -34 -18.0 25.5 17.8 -7.7
   - Homicide 100.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0
   - Violence with Injury 31.4 269 318 49 18.2 99 75 -24 -24.2 36.8 23.6 -13.2
   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 0 0 0 - 0 1 1 - - - -
   - Violence without Injury 45.8 307 325 18 5.9 60 55 -5 -8.3 19.5 16.9 -2.6
   - Stalking and Harassment 31.3 165 227 62 37.6 29 23 -6 -20.7 17.6 10.1 -7.4
   - Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 31.4 269 318 49 18.2 99 76 -23 -23.2 36.8 23.9 -12.9
   - Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 39.9 472 552 80 16.9 89 78 -11 -12.4 18.9 14.1 -4.7
Sexual Offences 16.2 64 74 10 15.6 14 9 -5 -35.7 21.9 12.2 -9.7
   - Rape 21.4 19 28 9 47.4 7 0 -7 -100.0 36.8 0.0 -36.8
      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 5 12 7 140.0 7 0 -7 -100.0 140.0 0.0 -140.0
      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 37.5 14 16 2 14.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
   - Other Sexual Offences 13.0 45 46 1 2.2 7 9 2 28.6 15.6 19.6 4.0
Robbery 6.7 13 15 2 15.4 1 4 3 300.0 7.7 26.7 19.0
   - Robbery of business property 0.0 1 4 3 300.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 50.0 50.0
   - Robbery of Personal Property 9.1 12 11 -1 -8.3 1 2 1 100.0 8.3 18.2 9.8
Theft Offences 1.0 1022 926 -96 -9.4 53 65 12 22.6 5.2 7.0 1.8
   - Burglary 0.0 376 295 -81 -21.5 14 27 13 92.9 3.7 9.2 5.4
      - Burglary Residential 0.0 - 199 - - - 22 - - - 11.1 -
      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 96 - - - 5 - - - 5.2 -
      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 144 156 12 8.3 6 22 16 266.7 4.2 14.1 9.9
      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 232 139 -93 -40.1 8 5 -3 -37.5 3.4 3.6 0.1
   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.0 225 203 -22 -9.8 11 4 -7 -63.6 4.9 2.0 -2.9
      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 127 110 -17 -13.4 3 0 -3 -100.0 2.4 0.0 -2.4
      - Theft of a Vehicle 2.7 77 73 -4 -5.2 6 4 -2 -33.3 7.8 5.5 -2.3
      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 21 20 -1 -4.8 2 0 -2 -100.0 9.5 0.0 -9.5
   - Theft 1.6 421 428 7 1.7 28 34 6 21.4 6.7 7.9 1.3
      - Theft from the Person 0.0 31 30 -1 -3.2 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.2 0.0 -3.2
      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 17 22 5 29.4 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
      - Shoplifting 0.0 59 65 6 10.2 13 14 1 7.7 22.0 21.5 -0.5
      - Other Theft 2.3 314 311 -3 -1.0 14 20 6 42.9 4.5 6.4 2.0
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.3 353 341 -12 -3.4 37 27 -10 -27.0 10.5 7.9 -2.6
   - Criminal Damage 12.8 339 329 -10 -2.9 36 26 -10 -27.8 10.6 7.9 -2.7
   - Arson 0.0 14 12 -2 -14.3 1 1 0 0.0 7.1 8.3 1.2
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 9 14 5 55.6 3 0 -3 -100.0 33.3 0.0 -33.3
Hate Crime HO Definition 0.0 21 25 4 19.0 7 0 -7 -100.0 33.3 0.0 -33.3

State Based Crime
Crime Type

% DA
2018

2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018 # diff. % diff. 2017 2018
% pt.
diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 60 55 -5 -8.3 48 56 8 16.7 80.0 101.8 21.8
   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 15 7 -8 -53.3 5 10 5 100.0 33.3 142.9 109.5
   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 45 48 3 6.7 43 46 3 7.0 95.6 95.8 0.3
Possession of Weapons 0.0 8 12 4 50.0 8 6 -2 -25.0 100.0 50.0 -50.0
Public Order 8.9 148 191 43 29.1 44 29 -15 -34.1 29.7 15.2 -14.5
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 11.5 29 61 32 110.3 13 11 -2 -15.4 44.8 18.0 -26.8

Rolling 12 Months to January
Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 1

Page 20


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
	7 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update - Appendix 1




